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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Wai Yin Ng <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 November 2020 8:38 am

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; Claims

Subject: FW: TCS REF: AAD2020-103 -- Accident involving SHD 613R & GBD 6349K on 

23/10/2020 

Attachments: ESTIMATE MARKED.pdf; DSCF8550.JPG; DSCF8548.JPG; DSCF8549.JPG

Without prejudice 

 

Dear Shirley 

 

Amount confirmed $1,500(before GST). 

 

Thank You 

Best Regards, 

Ng Wai YinNg Wai YinNg Wai YinNg Wai Yin    

Finance Department 

TEL: 6603 1265  Ext.308 

 

*** Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to*** Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to*** Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to*** Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg 

 

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD 

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 

Singapore 569111 

Tel: 6287 6666  Fax: 6287 7764 

 

 

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 3 November, 2020 5:27 PM 

To: Wai Yin Ng <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: TCS REF: AAD2020-103 -- Accident involving SHD 613R & GBD 6349K on 23/10/2020  

 

Dear Wai Yin, 

Please confirm L/S $ 1,500.00 @ 2 days of repairs before GST. 

Kindly provide us after paint photo. 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission 

of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


